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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

December 15, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard G. McCracken
6919 East 10th Street,Suite E6A
Indianapolis, Indiana 46219

Re: MUR 1069

Dear Mr. McCracken:

On December 2, 1980, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client (and a civil penalty) in settlement of
a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A). Accordingly, the file has
been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) pro-
hibits any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such informa-
tion to become part of the public record, please advise us in
writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

CoLP iy
i

Sinciis}y, 7 £
cSa?é;s N.'Steele

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard G. McCracken, Esq.
6919 East 10th Street, Suite E6A
Indianapolis, Indiana 46219

Re: MUR 1069
Dear Mr. McCracken:

On December 2, 1980, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you (and a civil penalty) in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A). Accordingly, the file has
been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) pro-
hibits any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such informa-
tion to become part of the public record, please advise us in
writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, )
T T

In the Matter of

MUR lqpnOVTQ) PP 54

Central Indiana Building &
Construction Trades PAC

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted after
the Commission found reason to believe that Central Indiana Building
and Construction Trades Council ("C.I.B.P.A.C.") violated 2 U.S.C.
§44la(a)(2)(A) by being part of a multicandidate political committee
which contriuted nore than $5,000 to the general election campaign
of the Evans for Congress Comnmittee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and C.I1.B.P.A.C. having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

10k The Commission has jurisdiction over the C.I.B.P.A.C.
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has
the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)
(A).

II. C.1.B.P.A.C. has had a reasonable opportunity to
denonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

II1. C.1.B.P.A.C. enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts of this matter are as follows:

l. That C.I.B.P.A.C. was and is an unregistered
committee.

2. That C.I1.B.P.A.C. made a $500 contribution to the
Dave FEvans for Congress Committee (Evans Committee) on
July 7, 1979 and an $800.00 contribution to the Evans
Committee on October 20, 1978.

3. That C.I.B.P.A.C. was established by the Central
Indiana Building and Construction Trades Council.

4. That the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council is a local committee of the Building and
Construction Trades Department, A.F.L - C.I1.0 and as such,
C.I.B.P.A.C. is affiliated with the Political Education
Fund of the Building and Construction Trades Department
("P.E.F. - B.C.T.D."), a registered multicandidate political
committee.

5. P.E.F. - B.C.T.D. is itself registered as being
affiliated with the A.F.L - C.1.0. C.0.P.E. Political
Contributions Committee ("AFL-CIO C.0.P.E. P.C.C."), also
a registered multicandidate political committee.

6. That the three affiliated committees made the
following contributions to the Evans Committee for the 1978

general elections:

$ 500.00
$1,500.00
$1,500.00
$ 400.00
$ 800.00
C.0.P.E. P.C.C. $1,000.00

7/7/78
8/17/78
9/19/78
10/5/78
10/20/78
10/24/78

POOXPYIPO
o B B o Be > B> B o

Total Contributions $5,700.00




7. That the Evans Committee refunded $300 on
June 7, 1979 to C.I.B.P.A.C. on the suggestion of the
Reports Analysis Division.

8. That even with the refund of the $300 by the Evans
Committee to C.I.B.P.A.C. the amount contributed to the
Evans Cmmittee by the three affiliated committees was
$5,400.00 for the general election.

9. That C.I1I.B.P.A.C. violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A)

by being part of a "multicandidate political committee® which

contributed more than $5,000 to the general election campaign

of the Evans Committee.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. That it violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part
of a "multicandidate political committee" which contributed more
than $5,000 to the general election campaign of the Evans Committee.

VI. The contributions of the three affiliated committees (the
P.E.F.-B.C.T.D., the C.I.B.P.A.C., and the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0O.P.E.
P.C.C.) are considered to have been by one multicandidate committee,
and the three affiliated committees will pay in the aggregate a civil
penalty of $350 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).

VIiI. C.I.B.P.A.C. agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Cai-paign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein




O O
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or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

IX. It 1s mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that C.I.B.P.A.C. shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes

effective to comply with and implement the reguirement contained

in this agreement and to so notify the Comnmission.

General Counsel
Federal Election Cormmission

;2&4%52%;L1€12é222a43v/'
Centra¥ Indiana Building and

Construction Trades Council




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

December 15, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Laurence Gold, Esq.
815 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1069

Dear Mr. Gold:

On December 2, 1980, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client (and a civil penalty) in settlement of
a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(2)(A). Accordingly, the file has
been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) pro-
hibits any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such informa-

tion to become part of the public record, please advise us in
writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.
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Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Laurence Gold, Esqg.
815 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1069

Dear Mr. Gold:

On December 2, 1980, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you (and a civil penalty) in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A). Accordingly, the file has
been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) pro-
hibits any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such informa-
tion to become part of the public record, please advise us in
writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of HANDDELIVERED

MUR 1069
AFL-CIO COPE Poltical v
Contribution Committee

CONCILIATICN AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Conmission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted after the
Conimission found reason to believe that A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.O.P.L.
Political ("A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.O.P.E. P.C.C.") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441
(a)(2)(A) and 2 U.S5.C. § 433(b)(3) by beng part of a inulticandidat-
political commiti~2e which contributed mor2 than $5,000 to the
general election campaign of the Evans for Congress Committee and

 for failing to iceitify the Centrai Indiarn i Building and Construction

Trades Council P.A.C. as an affiliated cornittee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and A.-*.L.-C.I.0. C.O0.P.E. P.C.C.,

having duly participated in informal methods of conciliation, do
hereby agree as follows:

I. The Comnission has jurisdiction cver the A.F.L.-C.I.O.
C.0.P.E. P.C.C. and the subject matter of this proceeding,
and this Agreement has the effecct of a conciliation agreement

under 2.U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A).




1I1. A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.O.P.E. P.C.C. has had a reasonable
opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken in
this matter.

II1I. A.F.L.-C.I.O0. C.O.P.E. P.C.C. voluntarily enters into
this Agreement with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

l. That the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.O.!.E. P.C.C. is a
registered multicandidate committee established by the
A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E.

2. That the A.F.L.-C.1.0. C.O0.P.E. P.C.C. made
contributions of $1,500 on August 17, 1978; $1,500 on
September 19, 1978; and $1,000 on October 24, 1978.

3. Thet the AWP.0V=C 1.0 €0 E. B C.Coli's
affiliated with the Political Educat.on Fund of the
Building aa“ Construction Tradcs Dep:rtment (P.E.F.-
B.C.T.D.), also a registered multicandidate committee.

4. That the Central Indiana Bc;ldihg and Construction
Trades Council Political Action Committee (C.I.B.P.A.C.)
established by the Central Indiara Etilding ard Construction
Trades Council, 1s affiliated with f.E.F.B.C.T.D. that the
three affiliated committees made the following contributions
to the Dave Evans for Congress Committee (Evans Committee) for
the 1973 general election:

7/1/78 S 500.00
8713/ 718 . G G5R T B "BHE T, 1,500.00
9/19/78 A PP 0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. 1,500.00
1¢/5/178 ’ [QI5LUEE D) 400.00
16/20/7% . 800.00
i6/24/78 Fe R {010 A R PR STE N . 1,000.C0

Total Contributions $5,700.00

S
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That. the Evans committeec refunded $300 on June 7, 1979 to
C.I.B.P.A.C. on the suggestion of the Reports Analysis Division.
8. That even with the refund of $300 by the Evans
committee to C.I.B.P.A.C. the amount contributed to the
Evans committee by the three affiliated committees was
$5,400.C0 for the general election.
9. That the A.F.L.-C.I.O. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. failed
to identify the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council P.A.C. as an affiliated committee.
10. Thut the A.F.L.-C.I.O. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. violated
2 U.S.C. § i4la(a)(2)(A) by being part of a multicandidate
political committee"™ which contributed more than $5,000 to
the general election campaian of thz: Evans committee, and
that, alsc, the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 433(b)(2) for failing to identify <.I.B.P.A.C. as an
affiliated committee.
WHEREFORE, A.F.L.-C.I1.0. C.0.P.E. EF.C.C. agrees:
V. That it violated 2 U.S.C. § d44la(a)(2)(A) by being part

of a "multicandi iate political committee" which contributed more

than $5,000 to the general election campaign of the Evans committee

and violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(k)(2) by failing to identify the Indiaaa
Building and Construction Trades Council °AC as an affiliated
committee.

VIi. The contributions of the three aff{iliated comnittees (the
P.E.F-B.C.T.D., the C.I.B.~-P.A.C., and the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0O.P.E.
P.C.C.) are considered to have been made by one multicandidate
committee, and the three affiliated committees will pay in the

aggregate a civil penalty of $350.00 pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g9(a)(5)(B).




vii. A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. shall not undertake
any activity which is in violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters
at issue herein or on its own motion, may-review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute a civii action for relief in the United States District
Court for the Listrict of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that thi: agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same ani the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that the A.F.L.-C.I.O. C.0.P.E. P.C.Q.
shall have no more than thirty (30) days “rom the date this.agréu-
ment becomes effective to comply with and implement the requiremen*

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Cemmissic

Date Charies N. Steele
Gene:. al Counsel
Fede_.al Election Commission

October 17, 1980 o*na¢£i:;§;%ﬁ~aj¢*~i—

Date , . .P.E. P.C.C.
. \ﬁ NN
IT

S=,;§§&L&¢\”<qi;SQJMQLK




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION commissIonG(OCTI7T P9: ¢3

In the Matter of “Mn nEL‘VERED

Political Education Fund of MUR 1069
the Building & Construction
Trades Department, AFL-CIO

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out 1its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted after the
Commission found reason to believe that the Political Education Fund
of the Building and Construction Trades Department ("P.E.F.-B.C.T.D.")
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part of a multicandidate
political committee which contributed more than $5,000 to the
general election campaign of the Dave Evans tfor Congress Committee
("Evans Committee™).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Conmission and P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has the
effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A).

II. P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
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1I1. P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. enters voluntarily into this
Agreement with the Commission.
1v. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

l. The P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. is a registered multicandidate
political committee established by the Building and Construction
Trades Department of the A.F.L.-C.I.O.

2. That P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. made a contribution of $400
to the Dave Evans for Congress Committee ("Evans Committee")
on October 5, 1979.

3. That the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council P.A.C. (C.I.B.P.A.C.), established by the
Central Indiana Building and Construction Trades Council,
1s affiliated with P.E.F.-B.C.T.D.

4. P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. is itself registered as being
affliated with the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. Political Contri-
butions Committee ("A.F.L.-C.I.O. C.0.P.E. P.C.C."), also a
registered multicandidate political committee.

5. That the three affiliated committees made the
following contributions to the Evans committee for the 1978
general election:

$ 500.00

.0.P.E P.C.C. $1,500.00

I AT A.

I . C

I.0. C.0.P.E P.C.C. $1,500.00
C. .

I.

P.

8/17/78 -C.

9/19/78 (e
-B. .D $ 400.00
+A.C. $ 800.00
-C.

10/5/78
10/20/78
10/24/78

A

O CiBLREs Brsl $1,000.00

Total Contributions $5,700.00




7. That the Evans committee refunded $300 on June 7,
1979 to C.I.B.P.A.C. on the suggestion of the Reports
Analysis Division.
8. That even with the refund of $300 by the Evans
committee to C.I.B.P.A.C. the amount contributed to the
Evans committee by the three affiliated committees was
$5,400.00 for the general election.
9. That P.E.G.-B.C.T.D. violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la
(a)(2)(A) by being part of a "multicandidate political
committee” which contributed more than $5,000 to the
genral =2lection campaign of the Evans committee.
Wherefore, P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. agrees:
V. That it violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part
of a "multicandidate political committee"” which contributed more
than $5,000 to the general election campaign of the Evans committee.
VI. The contributions of the three affiliated committees (the
cC.I.B.P.A.C., and the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C.) are considered
to have been by one multicandidate committee, and the three affiliated
committees will pay in the aggregate a civil penalty of $350.00
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).
Vii. P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein




or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.
IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-
ment.
X. It is agreed that P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes
effective to comply with and implement the requirement contained

in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

\\‘;96; Q\.\&.‘Lf“ kc( Y
Date Cha

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

18/17/F0

~+

Date Political Education Fund of
The Building and Construction
Trades, Departmen

President




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C 20463

December 12, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas J. Kern, Esq.
P.O. Box 41709-B
Indianapolis, Indiana 46241

Re: MUR 1069

Dear Mr. Kern:

On December 2, 1980, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you (and a civil penalty) in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) pro-
hibits any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such informa-
tion to become part of the public record, please advise us in
writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas J. Kern, Esqg.
P.O. Box 41709-B
Indianapolis, Indiana 46241

Re: MUR 1069

Dear Mr. Kern:

On December 2, 1980, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you (and a civil penalty) in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) pro-
hibits any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such informa-
tion to become part of the public record, please advise us in
writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COmMMISSIONIECE[VED

In the Matter of

80SEP24 P2: ig

Dave Evans for Congress MUR 1069 AR

=~
B =y
0
£
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT .e

-—

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election «@

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to informa-
tion ascertained in the normal course of carrying out 1its super-
visory responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted
after the Commission found reason to believe that the Dave Evans
for Congress Committee ("Respondent") vio.ated 2 U.S.C. § 44la
(f) by accepting a contribution in excess of $1,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, dc hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has the
effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

the Commission.




o

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. that the Dave Evans for Congress Committee
("Respondent") is the principal campaign committee of
Dave Evans who was a candidate for Congress in 1978.

2. That the Respondent accepted a contribution in
excess of $1,000 from the Johnson County Democratic Central
Committee (J.C.C.), an unregistered committee.

3. that the Respondent returned the excess amount of the
contribution ($300) to the JCC by checks dated June 12th and June
25th, 1980.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. that the Respondent consented to the acceptance of the
excass contributions from the J.C.C. in violation of -2 TSLCH
§ 44la(f).

VI. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any acti-
vity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreenent or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.




VIII. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same
and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

IX. 1t is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective to
comply with and implement the requirement contained in this agree-

ment and to so notify the Commission.

Ao Nee e G \&R0

Date

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

% £ 2/ 5o i it Aoy é'i'ﬂzzzﬂcw

>~

Date Dave Evans,fo;fCongregs Committee

4’// i
BY: W /)/ 4

ITS: 5({6,(/‘/( é// A sa




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. BEmmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal Election
Cammission's Executive Session on December 2, 1980, do hereby certify
that the Cammission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions in MUR 1069:

1. Accept the conciliation agreements attached to the
General Counsel's November 21, 1980 memorandum
report.

2. CLOSE THE FIILE IN THIS MATTER.

Attest:




)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D €. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE é0?C{

FROM: MAPJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY/7714"
DATE: NOVEMBER 24, 1980

SUBJECT: MUR 1069 - Memorandum to the Commission
undated, Received in OCS 11-21-80, 10:41

The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 2:00, November 21, 1980.

Commissioner Friedersdorf submitted an objection at
4:24, November 21, 1980.
This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

Agenda for Tuesday, December 2, 1980.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

8ONOV2) alp: d]

The Commission
FROM: Charles N. Steel%”
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 1069 (79) Conciliation Agreements

Attached are conciliation agreements that have
been signed by the appropriate officials of the respondents
unions.

The attached agreements include all the provisions
that the Commission determined should be included.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance
of this agreement and the closing of the file.

Attachment
Conciliation Agreements (3)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONRE Ct|VED

In the Matter of

B0 SEP2Y P2 48,

Dave Evans for Congress MUR 1069

(o]

-
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT on

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election ¢@

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission”), pursuant to informa-
tion ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its super-
visory responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted
after the Commission found reason to believe that the Dave Evans
for Congress Committee ("Respondent"™) violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la
(f) by accepting a contribution in excess of $1,000.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in 1nformal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has the
effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. that the Dave Evans for Congress Committee
("Respondent") is the principal campaign committee of
Dave Evans who was a candidate for Congress in 1978.

2. That the Respondent accepted a contribution in
excess of $1,000 from the Johnson County Democratic Central
Committee (J.C.C.), an unregistered committee.

3. that the Respondent returned the excess amount of the
contribution ($300) to the JCC by checks dated June 12th and June
25th, 1980.

WHEREFORE, Respondént agrees:

V. that the Respondent consented to the acceptance of the
excess contributions from the J.C.C. in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f).

VI. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any acti-
vity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIiI. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
1f the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.




VIII. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same
and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

IX. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective to
comply with and implement the requirement contained in this agree-

ment and to so notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

-

9 o p ?
/és é ot rer 44'2 /:’ st 22k Af"-‘(]lz

Dave Evans fo;/Congreés Committee
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BEFOR"HE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM ION

G00CTIT P4: 43
In the Matter of HANDDEL‘VEREB

MUR 1069
AFL-CIO COPE Poltical -
Contribution Committee

CONCILIATICN AGREEMENT

=

This matter having been initieted by *the Federal Election

Conmnission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investiéation having been conducted after the
Conmission found reason to believe that A.F.L.-C.I.O. C.O.P.L.
Political ("A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C.") violated 2 U.S.C. § 44Im
(a)(2){A) and 2 U.S.C. § 433(b)(3) by beng part of a uulticandidat:
poclitical commitize which contributed mor2 than $5,000 to the

general election campaign of the Evans ror Congress Committee and
 for failing to iceatify the Centrai Inéianz Building and Construction

Trades Council P.A.C. as an affiliated cornittee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and A.-*.L.-C.I.0. C.O.P.E. P.C.C.,

having duly participated in informal @ethods of conéiliatlon, do
hereby agree as follows:

Ie The Comnission has jurisdiction cver the A.F.L.-C.I.O.
C.0.P.E. P.C.C. and the subject matter of this proceeding,
and this Agreement has the effecct of a conciliation agreement

under 2. U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A).




TAIee A.F.L.-C.I.O. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. has had a reasonable
opportunity to demonstrate that no action shculd be taken in
this matter.

I11. A.F.L.-C.I.O, C.O.P.E. P.C.C. voluntarily enters into
this Agreement with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

l. That the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0..'.E. P.C.C. is a
registercd multicandidate committee established by the
AvE iy = Gl 0NN CRONPLIE:

2. That the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. made
contributions of $1,500 on August 17, 1978; $1,500 on
Septvember 1¢, 1978; and S1,000 on October 24, 1978.

3. The* the A.F.L.-C.I1.0. C.O.T.E. P.C.C. 1is
affil:ated with the Political Educat.on Fund of the
Building an- Construction Trades Dep:rtment (P.E.F.-
E.C.T.D.), also a registered multicandidate committee.

4. Tha* the Central Indiana Bcleiﬁg and Construction
Trades Council Political Action Committee (C.I.B.P.A.C.)

established by the Central Indiara Eivilding and Coastruction

Trades Council, is affiliated with P.E.F.B.C.T.D. that the

three affiliated committees made the following contributions
to the Dave Evans for Congress Comnmittee (Evans Committee) for
the 1973 general election:

7/7/78 . $ 500.00
8/17/78 L. . ; 1,500.00
9/1%/78 '.L.-C. . : 1,500.00
1¢/5/78 . 400.00
16/20/78 . : ; 800.00
i6/24/78 . X

Total Contributions $5,700.00

.




® il ®

That. the Evans committee refunded $300 on June 7, 1979 to
C.I.B.P.A.C. on the suggestion of the Reports Analysis Division.
8. That even with the refund of $300 by the Evans
committee to C.I.B.P.A.C. the amount contributed to the
Evans committee by the three affiliated committees was
$5,400.C0 for the general election.
9. That the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. failed
to identify the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council P.A.C. as an affiliated committee.
10. Thut the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. violated
2 U.S.C. § i4la(a)(2)(A) by being part of a multicandidate
political committee®” which contributed more than $5,000 to
the general election campaian of thz Evans committee, and
that, alsc, the A.F.L.-C.I.O. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 433(b)(2) for failing to identif; <.I.B.P.A.C. as an.

affiliated committee.

“JHEREFORE’ AOF-LQ_COIOO. CoOopt B POCQCO agreeS:

V. That it violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part
of a "multicandiiate political committee" which contributed more
than $5,000 to the general election campaign of hhé Evans committee
and violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(k)(2) by failing to identify the Indiaaa
Building and Construction Trades Council °AC as an affiliated
committee.

VI. The contributions of the three affiliated coumittees (the
P.E.F-B.C.T.D., the C.I.B.-P.A.C., and the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.O.P.E.
P.C.C.) are considered to have been made by one multicandidate

committee, and the three affiliated committees wil)l pay in the

aggregate a civil penalty of $350.00 pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(5)(B).




VIIO A-F-L--C-I.O. C-O.P.E. P.C-C. Shall nOt undertake
any activity which is in violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. 1If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute a civi) action for reiief in the United States District
Court for the Cistrict of Columbia.
IX. It is mutually agreed that thi: agreement shall
becone effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same ani the Commission has approved the entire agreemenr.
X. it is agreed that the A.F.L.-C.I1.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C.
shall have no more than thirty (30) days from the date this.agré;—
ment becomes effective to comply with and implement the requiremen*

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commissicn.

Charles N. Steele
Gene. al Counsel
Fede.al Election Commission

October 17, 1981 _‘Khsio“qaai::;;>01u3&$s~£—

Date +P.E. P.C.C.

BY:\jrﬁgcw“ALéZX\ A&Apfl_

ITS: § QA ‘»,\\—j—f‘z_@wux :




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CoMMISSIONG(OCTI7 P4: 43

In the Matter of ““ND DEL‘“ERED

Political Education Fund of MUR 1069
the Building & Construction
Trades Department, AFL-CIO

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted after the
Commission found reason to believe that the Political Education Fund
of the Building and Construction Trades Department ("P.E.F.-B.C.T.D.")
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44l1la(a)(2)(A) by being part of a multicandidate
political committee which contributed more than $5,000 to the
general election campaign of the Dave' Evans for Congress Conmmittee
("Evans Committee").

NOW, THEREFORE, the Cornmission and P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. having duly
participated 1n informal methocds of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over P.E.F.—B.C.T.b. and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has the
effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A).

II. P.E.F.,-B.C.T.D. has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.




III.

< 4o i

P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. enters voluntarily into this

Agreement with the Commission.

IV.

e

The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

The P.EIFO-B.C.T.DQ

is a registered multicandidate
political committee established by the Building and Construction
Trades Department of the A.F.L.-C.I.O.
2. That P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. made a contribution of $400
to the Dave Evans for Congress Committee ("Evans Committee")
on October 5, 1979.
- 3. That the Central Indiana Building and Construction
O Trades Council P.A.C. (C.I.B.P.A.C.), established by the

s Central Indiana Building and Construction Trades Council,

1s affiliated with P.E.F.-B.C.T.D.

£ 4. P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. is itself registered as being

: affliated with the A.F.L.—C.I.Q. C.0.P.E. Political Contri-
- butions Committee ("A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C."), also a
c registered multicandidate political committee.

(&2 SiE

That the three affiliated committees made the
following contributions to the Evans committee for the 1978

general election:

7/7/78 L IRIBY PaAwTs $ 500.00
8/17/78 P S TESE U S T o T - 0 el - D G 1 $1,500.00
9/19/78 A R T O T S - T A $1,500.00
10/5/78 P.EJPI=B.C:T.D. $ 400.00
10/20/78 C.I.B.P.A.C. S 800.00
10/24/78 A.F.C.-C.I.O. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. $1,000.00

$5,700.00

Total Contributions




o I o

7. That the Evans committee refunded $300 on June 7,

1979 to C.1.B.P.A.C. on the suggestion of the Reports

Analysis Division.
8. That even with the refund of $300 by the Evans

committee to C.I.B.P.A.C. the amount contributed to the

Evans committee by the three affiliated committees was

$5,400.00 for the general election.

9. That P.E.G.-B.C.T.D. violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la

(a)(2)(A) by being part of a "multicandidate political

committee"™ which contributed more than $5,000 to the

genral election campaign of the Evans committee.

Wherefore, P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. agrees:

V. That it violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part
of a "multicandidate political committee" which contributed more
than $5,000 to the general election campaign of the Evans committee.

VIi. The contributions of the three affiliated committees (the
C.I.B.P.A.C., and the A.F.L.-C.I1.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C.) are considered
to have been by one multicandidate committee, and the three affiliated
committees will pay in the aggregate a civil penalty of $350.00
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).

VII. P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. agrees that it shall not undertake' any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein




or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.
IX. Tt is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-

ment.
X It is agreed that P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. shall have no more

than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes

effective to comply with and implement the requirement contained

in this ayreement and to so notify the Commission.

-

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Political Education Fund of
The Building and Construction
Trades, Departmen

President
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October 29, 1980 w
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Memorandum =
m .
To ¢ Bill Taylor

From : Nancy TUtt‘“l_J““v

Subject: MUR 1069

e

Larry asked that I forward the attached to your attention. This
check represents the AFL-CIQ's share of the civil penalty in the
above-noted MUR. The check f{rom the AFL-CIO's Building and Con-
struction Trades Department will be forwarded (tc your attention)
this week.
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COMMITTEE ON POLITICAL EDUCATION. AFL-CIO
815 16TH STREET. N. W.. WASHINGTON. D. C. 20006
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EDUCATIONAL FUND i
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BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION TRADES DEPARTMENT

AME RICAN FEDERATION OF LABOR AND CONGRESS OF INDUSTRIAL ORGANIZATIONS
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DATE November 6, 1980
815 16TH STREET. N W SRR
... WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006
yol R a:
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| 41265
PAY | hgﬁﬁﬁuhazAfz
TO THE Treasurer of the U. S.

‘g g

ORDER OF

$_116.66
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DATE INVOICE NO.
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FILLENWARTH & FILLENWARTH Vs W

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

EOWARD J. FILILENWARTH

EDWARD J. FILLENWARTH, JR. SUITE EGA, SHADELAND SQUARE
FREDERICK W. DENNERLINE (1} 1 G018 TASYT 10TH STREEY

WILLIAM R. GROTH INDIANAPOLIS, INDIANA 46219
RICHARD 8. MC CRACKEN TELEPHONE: (317) 383-9383

October 30, 1980

Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: William Taylor

In Re: MUR 1069

o

Y
Pursuant to our previous conversation, please find enclgsed

three copies of the Conciliation Agreement supplied to the udersigned

by your office, each executed by Mr. Harry P. Gowan, Central Indiana

Building and Construction Trades Council PAC. Also enclosed is

a check for $116.67, representing one-third of the civil penalty

assessed against the three respondents in the above-referenced matter.

Dear Mr. Taylor:

If you will be so kind, we would appreciate receiving back a
fully executed copy of the Conciliation Agreement for the files of

the Central Indiana Building and Construction Trades Council PAC.
Very truly yours,

FILLENWARTH & FILLENWARTH

”

RGM/ tb
Encls.
cc: Harry P. Gowan

CERTIFIED MAIL #5047606
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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BEFOR"HE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIQION 6 Wl i i

In the Matter of

MUR 1069 (7910 NQV 3 P2:53

Central Indiana Building &
Construction Trades PAC

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted after
the Commission found reason to believe that Central Indiana Building
and Construction Trades Council ("C.I.B.P.A.C.") violated 2 U.S.C.
§44la(a)(2)(A) by being part of a multicandidate political committee
which contriuted more than $5,000 to the general election campaign
ot the Evans for Congress Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and C.I.B.P.A.C. having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

L The Commission has jurisdiction over the C.I.B.P.A.C.
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has
the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)
(A).

IT. C.I.B.P.A.C. has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITI. C.I.B.P.A.C. enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts of this matter are as follows:

l. That C.I.B.P.A.C. was and is an unregistered
committee.

2. That C.I.B.P.A.C. made a $500 contribution to the
Dave Evans for Congress Committee (Evans Committee) on
July 7, 1979 and an $800.00 contribution to the Evans
Committee on October 20, 1978.

3. That C.I.B.P.A.C. was established by the Central
Indiana Building and Construction Trades Council.

4. That the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council is a local committee of the Building and
Construction Trades Department, A.F.L - C.I.0 and as such,
C.I.B.P.A.C. is affiliated with the Political Education
Fund of the Building and Construction Trades Department
("P.E.F. - B.C.T.D."), a registered multicandidate political
committee.

5. P.E.F. - B.C.T.D. is itself registered as being
affiliated with the A.F.L - C.I.0. C.0.P.E. Political
Contributions Committee ("AFL-CIO C.0O.P.E. g.C.C.'), also
a registered multicandidate political committee.

6. That the three affiliated committees made the
following contributions to the Evans Committee for the 1978
general elections:

7/7/78 : . $ 500.00
8/17/78 3 S0)7 ElEGE $1,500.00
9/19/78 .0. . $1,500.00
10/5/78 onERls Shtll $ 400.00

10/20/78 . $ 800.00
10/24/78 .L. .0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. $1,000.00

Total Contributions $5,700.00




7. That the Evans Committee refunded $300 on

June 7, 1979 to C.I.B.P.A.C. on the suggestion of the

Reports Analysis Division.

8. That even with the refund of the $300 by the Evans

Committee to C.I.B.P.A.C. the amount contributed to the

Evans Cmmittee by the three affiliated committees was

$5,400.00 for the general election.

9. That C.I.B.P.A.C. violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A)

by being part of a "multicandidate political committee” which

contributed more than $5,000 to the general election campaign

of the Evans Committee.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. That it violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part
of a "multicandidate political committee"™ which contributed more
than $5,000 to the general election campaign of the Evans Committee.

VI. The contributions of the three affiliated committees (the
pP.E.F.~-B.C.T.D., the C.I.B.P.A.C., and the A.F.L.-C.I1.0. C.0.P.E.
P.C.C.) are considered to have been by one multicandidate committee,
and the three affiliated committees will pay in the aggregate a civil
penalty of $350 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).

VII. C.I.B.P.A.C. agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seg.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein




or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief 1n the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that C.I.B.P.A.C. shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes
effective to comply with and implement the requirement contained

in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

AJSAEL€H?1427 §22§;4y<a,.z
Central ¥hdiana Building and
Construction Trades Council
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The basis for the respondent's request for, ap extension of time
is that their records are i sqch\dfypérseb cations, as Los
Angeles, Indianapolisf\Mﬁﬁvern; Pennsylvania, and Pittsburgh,
that their attorney needs the additional time to set forth the
mitigating circumstances that justify the delayed transmittal
of the contributions in question by the respondents. It is our




e

Gw_~

N
~

—_—

AMERICAN FEDERATION e TR UL,

OF LABOR AND Gy

CONGRESS OF INDUSTRIAL

ORGANIZATIONS FadS £ ST w

1

4
4

n N

<

©
3
N
(8]
a
z
0
’-
O
Z
I
0
<L
2
3
z
-
5]
u
14
=
0
I
=
r4
1]
W
’.
2
(1]
n
(4]




@ 4110749

FILLENWARTH & FILLENWARTH
ATTORNEYS AT LAw

Gecgay
AL

EDWARD J. FILLENWARTH

EDWARD J. FILLENWARTH, JR. SUITE E6A, SHADELAND SQUARE
FREDERICK W. DENNERLINE (11 6910 EAST 1OTH STREXYT
WILLIAM R. GROTHM INDIANAPOLIS. INDIANA 46210
RICHARD G MC CRACKEN TELEPHONEK: (317) 383-9363

October 30, 1980

Mr. Charles N. Steele, General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: William Taylor
In Re: MUR 1069
Dear Mr. Taylor:

Pursuant to our previous conversation, please find enclgsed
three copies of the Conciliation Agreement supplied to the umldersigned
by your office, each executed by Mr. Harry P. Gowan, Central Indiana
Building and Construction Trades Council PAC. Also enclosed is
a check for $116.67, representing one-third of the civil penalty
assessed against the three respondents in the above-referenced matter.

If you will be so kind, we would appreciate receiving back a
fully executed copy of the Conciliation Agreement for the files of
the Central Indiana Building and Construction Trades Council PAC.

Very truly yours,

FILLENWARTH & FILLENWARTH
By: / }4‘ 7
A icCracken

RGM/tb
Encls.
cc: Harry P. Gowan

CERTIFIED MAIL #5047606
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISS%QN Ay

Tt

In the Matter of

mur H§V(3o)P2: 54

Central Indiana Building &
Construction Trades PAC

CONCILIATION AGRELMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Fedceral Election
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted after
the Commission found reason to believe that Central Indiana Building
and Construction Trades Council ("C.I.B.P.A.C.") violated 2 U.S.C.
§44la(a)(2)(A) by being part of a multicandidate political committee
which contriuted more than $5,000 to the general election campaign
of the Evans for Congress Conmittee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and C.I.B.P.A.C. having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliatior, do hereby agree
as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the C.I.B.P.A.C.
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has
the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)
(a).

IT. C.I.B.P.A.C. has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITI. C.I.B.P.A.C. enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts of this matter are as follows:

1. That C.I.B.P.A.C. was and is an unregistered
committee.

2. That C.I.B.P.A.C. made a $500 contribution to the
Dave Evans for Congress Committee (Evans Committee) on
July 7, 1979 and an $800.00 contribution to the Evans
Committee on October 20, 1978.

3. That C.I.B.P.A.C. was established by the Central
Indiana Building and Construction Trades Council.

4. That the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council is a local committee of the Building and
Construction Trades Department, A.F.L - C.I.0 and as such,
C.I.B.P.A.C. is affiliated with the Political Education
Fund of the Building and Construction Trades Department
("P.E.F. - B.C.T.D."), a registered multicandidate political
committee.

5. P.E.F. - B.C.T.D. is itself registered as being
affiliated with the A.F.L - C.I.0. C.0.P.E. Political
Contributions Committee ("AFL-CIO C.O.P.E. P.C.C."), also
a registered multicandidete political committee.

6. That the threce affiliated committees made the
following contributions to the Evans Committee for the 1978
general elections:

7/7/78 CA. $ 500.00
8/17/78 . . . $1,500.00
9/19/78 . . .E. $1,500.00
10/5/78 .D. $ 400.00

10/20/78 $ 800.00
10/24/78 . - C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. ___ $1,000.00

Total Contributions $5,700.00




@ - ®

7. That the Evans Committee refunded $300 on
June 7, 1979 to C.I.B.P.A.C. on the suggestion of the
Reports Analysis Division.

8. That even with the refund of the $300 by the Evans
Committee to C.I.B.P.A.C. the amount contributed to the
Evans Cmmittee by the three affiliated committees was
$5,400.00 for the general election.

9. That C.I.B.P.A.C. violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A)

by being part of a "multicandidate political committee" which

contributed more than $5,000 to the general election campaign
of the Evans Committee.
WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:
V. That it violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part
"multicandidate political committee" which contributed more
$5,000 to the general election campaign of the Evans Committee.
VI. The contributions of the three affiliated committees (the
P.E.F.-B.C.T.D., the C.I.B.P.A.C., and the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E.
P.C.C.) are considered to have been by one multicandidate committee,
and the three affiliated committees will pay in the aggregate a civil
penalty of $350 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).
vii. C.I.B.P.A.C. agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Aon roE LML, ae-mNandeEd; 2. WSl o §F 403 At S&.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein




- 4l

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thercof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relicf in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

[X. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that C.I.B.P.A.C. shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes
effective to comply with and implement the requirement contained

in this agreement and to so notify the Comnission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Central {Adiana Building and
Construction Trades Council
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RIAL ORGANIZATIONS

EXECUTIVE COUNSIL
LANE KIRKLAND THOMAS R. DONANUR
PRESIOENT SECRETARY.-TREASURER 818 SIXTEENTH STR! . N.W.
X WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006
(208) 637-8000

JOHN K. LYONS [ |}
FREDERICK O'WEAL W
N, N ). WARD

ALW_chessen
n"%#gg.wm"‘m ﬁ#’p
ALVIN €. . W, Wl

FRED
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October 29, 1980
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Memorandum ol
B o

A

To ¢ Bill Taylor

Fron : Nancy TUtt°1L/”‘fﬁ

Subject: MUR 1069

Larry asked that I forward the attached to your attention. This
check represents the AFI~CIC's share of the civil penalty in the
zbove-noted MUR. The check from the AFI~CIO's Building and Con-
struction Trades Department will be forwarded (tc your attention)

this week.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM T0O: CHARLES STEELE _1‘\\;)

FROM: MARJNRIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY/?’L(’
DATE: OCTOBER 27, 1980
SUB.JECT: MUR 1069 - Interim Conciliation Report #2,

dated 10-23-80; Received in OCS 10-23-80,
5:46

The above-named document was circulated to the
Cormission on a no-ohjection basis at 2:00, October 24, 1980.
There were no objections to the Interim Conciliation

Report at the time of the deadline.




MEMORAMDUN T0: Majorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa ?. @arr
SUAJECT: MOR 1069

Please have the attashed Interia c--nm
distributed to the Commission. Thamlyow.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Dave Evans for Congress Committee
The AFL-CIO COPE Political
Contribution Committee,

Political Education Fund of the
Building and Construction Trades
Department, AFL-CIO, Central

Indiana Building and Construction
Trades PAC

MUR 1069 (79)

N Nt N N Nt et N N N

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT #2

The Dave Evans for Congress Committee, the AFL-CIO COPE
Political Contribution Committee, and the Building and Construction
Trades Department, AFL-CIO have all returned to the Commission
signed conciliation agreements. The attorney for the Central
Indiana Building and Construction Trades P.A.C. states that a
signed conciliation agreement is in the mail.

As part of the conciliation agreements, the above mentioned
P.A.C.'s were assessed an aggregate civil penalty of $350.00.
Their respective attorneys have informed us that they have agreed
to pay an equal share of the civil penalty and that the checks are
in the mail.

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the respondents
be given an additional fourteen days in which to forward the

remaining conciliation agreement and to pay the civil penalty.
/ s

232 C)ck—b&cs &Ko [. 1//

; 7
Date \_Tharles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE \ﬁ\ é

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY >t
DATE!; OCTOBER 1, 1980
SUBJECT: MUR 1069 - Inrerim Conciliation Report #1, dated

9-24-80;: Signed 9-29-80; Received in OCS
9-30-80, 10:00

The above-named document was circulated to the
Cormission on a no-ohjection basis at 4:00, September 30, 1980.
There were no objections to the Interim Conciliation Report

at the time of the deadline.
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no—-objection basis.
Thank you.
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BEFORE“!E FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI‘ON
September 24, 1980

In the Matter of

)
)
The AFL-CIO, COPE Political )
Contribution Committee, )
Political Education Fund of ) MUR 1069 (79)
the Building and Construction )
Trades Department AFL-CIO, )
Central Indiana Builaing and )
Construction Trades PAC and The )
)

Dave Evans tor Congress Committee

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT #1

The attorneys for the AFL-CIO COPE Political Contribution
Committee, the Political Education Fund of the Building and
Construction Trades Departnent, AFL-CIO, Central Indiana Building
and Construction Trades PAC, have informed the Office of General
Counsel that they have agreed on a way to proportion the civil
penalty among their clients and they will be returning the
signed conciliation agreements to the Commission forthwith.

The attorney for the Dave Evans for Congress Committee
informed our office that the conciliation agreement has been
signed and 1is 1n the mail.

The Office of General Counsel 1s awaiting the return of these

signed conciliation agreements so that this matte n be closed.

29Se L \1yo0

Date

General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

September 9, 1980

CLRTIFILD MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard G. McCracken, Esquire
6919 kast 10th Street
Indianapolilis, Indiana 46219

MUR 1069
Dear Mr. McCracken:

The Commission has received your letter of June 30, 1980,
seeking to begin intormal concillation in the above-referenced
matter, and on September 3, 1980, authorized the Office of General
Counsel to enter into such conciliation efforts. Accordingly,
please tind enclosed conciliation agreements which this
office 1s prepared to recommend the Commission approve 1n settle-
nent ot this. If you agree with the provisions of this agreement,
please sign it and return it to the Commission within 5 days.

I will then recommena that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changyes in the
enclosed Conciliation Agreement, or, i1f you wish to arrange a
nmeeting with ny staff, please call William Taylor at (202) 523-
4529.

1lés N> Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFILD MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Richard G. McCracken, Esquire
6919 Ltast 10th Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46219

MUR 1069
Dear Mr. McCracken:

The Commission has received your letter of June 30, 1980,
seeking to begin informal conciliation in the above-referenced
matter, and on September 3, 1980, authorized the Office of General
Counsel to enter into such conciliation efforts. Accordingly,
please tina enclosed conciliation agreements which this
otfice 1s prepared to recommend the Commission approve in settle-
ment ot this. If you agree with the provisions of this agreement,
please sign 1t and return it to the Commission within 5 days.

I will then recommend that the Commission approve the agreement.

If you have any gquestions or suggestions for changyes in the
enclosed Conciliation Agreement, or, if you wish to arrange a
meeting with my statf, please call William Taylor at (202) 523-
4529.

Sincerely,

——

Charles N. Steel®
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1069 (79)
Central Indiana Building &
Construction Trades PAC

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertailned in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted after
the Commission found reason to believe that Central Indiana Building
and Construction Trades Council ("C.I.B.P.A.C.") violated 2 U.S.C.

§44la(a)(2)(A) by being part of a multicandidate political committee

which contriuted more than $5,000 to the general election campaign

of the Evans for Congress Conmittee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and C.I1.B.P.A.C. having duly
participated 1n informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

Ts The Commission has jurisdiction over the C.I.B.P.A.C.
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has
the effect of a conciliation agreement unaer 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)
(A).

IT. C.I.B.F.A.C. has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITI. C.I.B.P.A.C. enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts of this matter are as follows:

l. That C.I.B.P.A.C. was and is an unregistered
committee.

2. That C.I.B.P.A.C. made a $500 contribution to the
Dave Evans for Congress Committee (Evans Committee) on
July 7, 1979 and an $800.00 contribution to the Evans
Committee on October 20, 1978.

3. That C.I.B.P.A.C. was established by the Central
Indiana Building and Construction Trades Council.

4. That the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council is a local committee of the Building and
Construction Trades Department, A.F.L - C.I.0 and as such,
C.I.B.P.A.C. 1s affiliated with the Political Education
Fund of the Building and Construction Trades Department
("P.E.F. - B.C.T.D."), a registered multicandidate political
committee.

5. P.E.F. - B.C.T.D. is itself registered as being
affiliated with the A.F.L - C.I.0. C.O.P.E. Political
Contributions Committee ("AFL-CIO C.O.P.E. P.C.C."), also
a registered multicandidate political committee.

6. That the three affiliated committees made the
following contributions to the Evans Committee for the 1978
general elections:

7/7/78

8/17/78
9/19/78
10/5/78

10/20/78
10/24/78

S 500.00
$1,500.00
$1,500.00
$ 400.00
S 800.00
C.0.P.E. P.C.C. __$1,000.00

POYUP PO
W s e ey B

Total Contributions $5,700.00




7. That the Evans Committee refunded $300 on
June 7, 1979 to C.I.B.P.A.C. on the suggestion of the
Reports Analysis Division.

8. That even with the refund of the $300 by the Evans
Committee to C.I.B.P.A.C. the amount contributed to the

Evans Cmmittee by the three affiliated committees was

SS,AO0.00 for the general election.

9. That C.I.B.P.A.C. violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A)
by being part of a "multicandidate political committee" which
contributed more than $5,000 to the general election campaign
of the Evans Committee.
WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:
V. That it violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part
"multicandidate political committee" which contributed more
$5,000 to the general election campaign of the Evans Committee.
VI. The contributions of the three affiliated committees (the
PaBa RiSBR @ISR SERes GLGBLRIATEL, rand i TEhie AL T SC. a0 CLiO S BRSE:.
P.C.C.) are considered to have been by one multicandidate committee,
and the three affiliated committees will pay in the aggregate a civil
penalty of $350 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).
VII. C.I.B.P.A.C. agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act Of 497k, a8 amended; 2. UsaS.Cuo § 431, et '‘seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on reguest of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein




or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia.

IX. ‘It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed
same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. 1t is agreed that C.I.B.P.A.C. shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes
effective to comply with and implement the requirement contained

in this agreement and to so notify the Comniission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Comnnission

Central Indiana Building and
Construction Trades Council
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

September 9, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPY REQUESTED

Thomas J. Kern, Esquire
P.O. Box 41709-B
Indianapolis, Indiana 46241

MUR 1069
Dear Mr. Kern:

The Conmission has received your letter of June 25, 1980,
seeking to begin informal conciliation in the above-referencea
matter, and on Septerber 3, 1960, authorized the Office of General
Counsel to enter into such conciliation efforts. Accordingly,
please find enclosed conciliation agreement which this otfice
1s prepared to recommend the Commission approve in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the prcvisions of this
Agreement, please sign it and return it to the Commission within
5 days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve thle
agreement.

It you have any gquestions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreerient, or if you wish to arrange the
enclosed conciliation agreements, or i1f you wish to arrange a
meeting with ny staff, please call William Taylor at 523-4529.

Sin
& 4
General Counsecl

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreecment




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPYT REQUESTED

Thomas J. Kern, Esquire
P.O. Box 41709-B
Indianapolis, Indiana 46241

MUR 1069

Dear Mr. Kern:

The Conmission has received your letter of June 25, 1980,
seeking to begin informal conciliation in the above-referenced
matter, and on September 3, 1980, authorized the Office of General
Counsel to enter into such conciliation efforts. Accordingly,
please find enclosed conciliation agreement which this office
is prepared to recommend the Commission approve in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of this
Agreement, please sign it and return it to the Commission within
5 days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve the
agreement.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, or if you wish to arrange the
enclosed conciliation agreements, or if you wish to arrange a
meeting with my staff, please call William Taylor at 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures d i
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Dave Evans for Congress MUR 1069

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to informa-
tion ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its super-
visory responsibilities, an investigation having been conducted
after the Commission found reason to believe that the Dave Evans
for Congress Committee ("Respondent") violated 2 U.5.C. § 441la
() by accepting a contribution in excess of $1,000.

NOW, THLREFORE, the Comnmission and Respondent, having duly

participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree

as follows:
I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has the
effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A).
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

| 1. that the Dave Evans for Congress Committee
("Respondent") is the principal campaign committee of
Dave Evans who was a candidate for Congress in 1978.

I 2. That the Respondent accepted a contribution in
excess of $1,000 from the Johnson County Democratic Central
Committee (J.C.C.), an unregistered committee.

3. that the Respondent returned the excess amount of the
contribution ($300) to the JCC by checks dated June 12th and June
25th, 1980.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. that the Respondent consented to the acceptance of the
excess contributions from the J.C.C. in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f).

VI. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any acti-
vity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seqg.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein
or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.




VIII. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed same
and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

IX. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than
thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective to
comply with and implement the requirement contained in this agree-

ment and to so notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Dave Evans for Congress Committee

BY:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

September 9, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Laurence Gold

America Federaticn of Labor
and Conyress of Industrial
Organizations

815 Sixteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1069
Dear Mr. Gold:

The Commission has received your letter of July 11, 19&0
seeklny to begin informal conciliation in the above-referenced
matter, ana on September 3, 1980, authorized the Office of
General Counsel to enter into such conciliation efforts.
Accoraingly, please find enclosec ccnciliation agreements which
thlis otftice 1s prepared to recommend the Conmission approve in
settlement of this matter. If yocu agree with the provisions
of this agreement, please sign it and return it to the Comuission
wlithin 5 days. I wi1ll then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement.

It you have any questions or suggestions for changes 1in the

enclcsea conciliation agyreement, or if you wish to arrange a
meetlng with my staff, please call William Taylor at 523-452.

Since,

d es e
General Counsel

Enclosures
Counciliation Ayreements




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Laurence Gold

America Federaticon of Labor
and Congress of Industrial
Organizations

8§15 Sixteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: MUR 1069
Dear Mr. Gold:

The Comnmission has received your letter of July 11, 1980
seeking to begin informal conciliation in the above-referenced
mnatter, ana on September 3, 1980, authorized the Office of
General Counsel to enter into such conciliation efforts.
Accoraingly, please find enclosed conciliation agreements which
this office 1is prepared to recommend the Commission approve in
\settlement of this matter. If you agree with the provisions
of thils agreement, please sign it and return it to the Commission
within 5 days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement.

It you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation ayreement, or if you wish to arrange a
neeting with my staff, please call William Taylor at 523-452.

7

~ Rty

Sincerely,

-~

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1069
AFL-CIO COPE Poltical
Contribution Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Corimission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carryling out 1ts supervisory
responsibilities, an investigyation having been conducted after the
Conmission found reason to believe that A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.O.P.E.

Pl caditi (A B Galis G =GO PL HR PG CH) Wiloilatted 25 IS i=Graneadidilcg
(a)(2)(A) ang 2 U.S.C. § 433(b)(3) by beng part of a multicandidate
political committee which contributed more than $5,000 to the

general election campaign of the Evans for Congress Conmittee and

for failing to identify the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council P.A.C. as an affiliated committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.O0.P.E. P.C.C.,
having duly participated in informal methods of conciliation, do
hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the A.F.L.-C.I.O.
C.0.P.E. P.C.C. and the subject matter of this proceeding,
and this Agreement has the erfect of a conciliation agreement

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4){a).




II. A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.O0.P.E. P.C.C. has had a reasonable
opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken in
this matter.
III. A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.O.P.E. P.C.C. voluntarily enters into
this Agreement with the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts 1n this matter are as follows:
e Attt h e A E S e = TIORGOS P B P GG TS e
registered multicandidate conmittee established by the
Al N = R O T O RIP R B
2. That the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.O0.P.E. P.C.C. made
contributions of $1,5C0 on August 17, 1978&; $1,500 on
September 19, 19768; and $1,000 on October 24, 1978.
200 et R G AR s e G T (O Y GO RPN B NS S Crn GO ¢S
affiliated with the Political Education Fund of the
Building and Construction Trades Department (P.E.F.-
B.C.T.D.), also a registered multicandidate committee.
4. That the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council Political Action Committee (C.I.B.P.A.C.)
established by the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council, 1s affiliated with P.E.F.B.C.T.D. that the
three affiliated committees made the following contributions
to the Dave Evans for Congress Committee (Evans Committee) for
the 1978 general election:
T AT $ 500.00
6/17/78 52 1,500.00
9/19/78 i i 3 ) 1,500.00
10/5/78 : it : 400.00
106/20/7% B 800.00
10/24/78 o bR e LGB OB PR @ 1,000.00

Total Contributions $5,700.00




o . 0

That the Evans committee refunded $300 on June 7, 1979 to
C.I.B.P.A.C. on the suggestion of the Reports Analysis Division.
8. That even with the refund of $300 by the Evans
committee to C.I.B.P.A.C. the amount contributed to the

Evans committee by the three affiliated committees was

$5,400.00 for the general election.

9. That the A.F.L.-C.I1.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. failed
to identify the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council P.A.C. as an affiliated committee.
10. That the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. violated
2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part of a multicandidate
political committee” which contributed more than $5,000 to
the general election campaign of the Evans committee, and
that, also, the A.F.L.-C.I1.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 433(b)(2) for failing to identify C.I.B.P.A.C. as an
affiliated committee.
WHEREFORE, A.F.L.-C.I.O. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. agrees:
V. That it violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part
of a "multicandidate political committee" which contributed more
than $5,000 to the general election campaign of the Evans committee
and violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(b)(2) by failing to identify the Indiana
Building and Construction Trades Council PAC as an affiliated
committee,

VI. The contributions of the three affiliated committees (the
P.E.F-B.C.T.D., the C.I.B.-P.A.C., and the A.F.L.-C.I1.0. C.O.P.E.
P.C.C.) are considered to have been made by one multicandidate
committee, and the three affiliated committees will pay in the

aggregate a civil penalty of $350.00 pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(5)(B).




VIii. A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C. shall not undertake
any activity which is in violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters
at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreenent or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute a civil action for relief in the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. Lt isagreed that the AR LH.-C: 1.0 C. 0P Hs PLCHCs
shall have no more than thirty (30) days from the date this agree-
ment becomes effective to comply with and implement the requirement

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C.

BY:




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Political Education Fund of MUR 1069

the Building & Construction
Trades Department, AFL-CIO

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out 1its supervisory
responsibilities, an 1lnvestigation having been conducted after the
Commission found reason to believe that the Political Education Fund

of the Building and Construction Trades Department ("P.E.F.-B.C.T.D.")

viclated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part of a multicandidate

political commilttee which contributed more than $5,000 to the
general election campalgn of the Dave Evans tor Congress Committee
("Evans Committee").

NOW, ThEREFORE, the Comnmission and P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. having duly
participated 1n 1intormal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:

15 The Commission has jurisdiction over P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreemnent has the
effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A).

I11. P.BE.F.-b.C.T.D. has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken 1in this matter.




II1I. P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. enters voluntarily into this
Agreement with the Commission.
Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

l. The P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. is a registered multicandidate
political committee established by the Building and Construction
Trades Department of the A.F.L.-C.I.O.

2. That P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. made a contribution of $400
to the Dave Evans for Congress Committee ("Evans Committee")
on October 5, 1979.

3. That the Central Indiana Building and Construction
Trades Council P.A.C. (C.I.B.P.A.C.), established by the
Central Indiana Building and Construction Trades Council,
is affiliated with P.E.F.-B.C.T.D.

4. P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. is itself registered as being
affliated wdth 'the AuF.E.=C.TI . 0. CO.PLE! Poliktleal Coptris
bRELOHS: dommitttiel AR Mm@ R N0 RO SRET MBR G oS s iaEis o
registered multicandidate political committee.

5. That the three affiliated committees made the
following contributions to the Evans committee for the 1978
general election:

T(T478 . $ 500.00
8/17/78 . : 128 € $1,500.00
9/19/78 o $1,500.00
10/5/78 v 4 S 400.00
10,/20/78 S (1 $ 800.00
10/24/78 Haaey G I ) s (el (e $1,000.00

Total Contributions $5,700.00




7. That the Evans committee refunded $300 on June 7,
1979 to C.I.B.P.A.C. on the suggestion of the Reports
Analysis Division.
8. That even with the refund of $300 by the Evans
committee to C.I.B.P.A.C. the amount contributed to the
Evans committee by the three affiliated committees was
$5,400.00 for the general election.
9. That P.E.G.-B.C.T.D. violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la
(a)(2)(A) by being part of a "multicandidate political
committee" which contributed more than $5,000 to the
genral election campaign of the Evans committee.
Wherefore, P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. agrees:
V. That it violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(2)(A) by being part
of a "multicandidate political committee" which contributed more
than $5,000 to the general election campaign of the Evans committee.
VI. The contributions of the three affiliated committees (the
C.I.B.P.A.C., and the A.F.L.-C.I.0. C.0.P.E. P.C.C.) are considered
to have been by one multicandidate committee, and the three affiliated
committees will pay in the aggregate a civil penalty of $350.00
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(B).
VII. P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on regquest of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein




Or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.
If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement
thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of Columbia.
IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall
become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have
executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-
ment.
X. It is agreed that P.E.F.-B.C.T.D. shall have no more
than thirty (30) days from the date this ayreement becomes
effective to comply with and implement the requirement contained

in this ayreement and to so notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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